

**Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD**

---

**From:** Sharp, Karen, EMNRD  
**Sent:** Monday, May 05, 2008 7:19 AM  
**To:** Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD  
**Subject:** FW: Canyon Largo Unit #313 and #316

Amy: Please print out and put in each well file. I have completed the change in our records. Thank you.

**From:** Clugston, Patricia L [mailto:Patsy.L.Clugston@conocophillips.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, April 30, 2008 8:10 AM  
**To:** Sharp, Karen, EMNRD  
**Subject:** Canyon Largo Unit #313 and #316

Please change the name of the wells that we recently did the change of operatorship with Huntington Energy LLC. Since both companies have wells with the Canyon Largo Unit property (6886) we were required to change the name slightly to accommodate NMOCDs Online system. The wells we need the name changed are the following:

Canyon Largo Unit #313 - A-28-25N-06W, A, 30-039-22939 - 71599 Basin Dakota  
Canyon Largo Unit #316 - N-21-25N-06W, N, 30-039-23009 - 71599 Basin Dakota

*Patsy Clugston  
Regulatory Specialist  
ConocoPhillips Company  
505-326-9518*

---

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.

---

5/6/2008